CURRICULUM VITAE

01. BIO-DATA



i.	Full Name (surname first) :	ABIBU, Wasiu Ayodele
ii.	Date of Birth:	5 th May, 1991
iii.	Place of Birth:	Abeokuta
iv.	Age:	28
v.	Sex:	Male
vi.	Marital Status:	Married
vii.	Nationality:	Nigerian
viii.	Permanent Home Address:	1, Alhaji Abibu's Close, Obada-Oko,
		Abeokuta, Ogun State.
ix.	E-mail Address:	wasiuabibu@yahoo.com
		abibu@funaab.edu.ng
Х.	Telephone Number:	+2348062169365
xi.	Present Employer:	Federal University of Agriculture,
		Abeokuta
xii.	Present Post:	Assistant Lecturer
xiii.	STAFF ID:	SP2490

Wasiu is currently on Study leave at the Dokuz Eylul University in Izmir, Turkey. He graduated with a **FIRST CLASS** honors in Microbiology in 2012 and was awarded the **Turkish Government PhD** scholarship in Biotechnology in 2018. Presently, he is actively involved in Environmental Biotechnology researches and waste water treatment in **Turkey**. Wasiu speaks **English** and **Turkish** fluently. His hobbies are travelling and engaging in sporting activities.

02. EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

(i) EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS ATTENDED WITH DATES

1. Dokuz Eylul University, Izmir, Turkey.	2018 till date
PhD, Biotechnology (In view)	
2. Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta, Ogun State	2014-2016
M. Sc, Environmental Microbiology	
3. Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta, Ogun State BSc, Microbiology (FIRST CLASS HONORS)	2008 - 2012
4. Amazing Computer Training Technology, Obada-Oko, Ogun State.	2007-2008
Diploma, Computer Appreciation	
 Aminat International College Abeokuta, Ogun State Senior School Leaving Certificate 	2001-2007

(ii) AWARDS

- Turkish Government PhD Scholarship in Biotechnology (2018).
- A.G Leventis PhD support scholarship for Egba indigenes (2018).
- First Class honors in Microbiology. Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta (2012).

- Best 100 level Student in the Department of Microbiology, Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta (2009).
- The Dean, College of Natural Sciences, Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta commendation for academic performance (2009).
- Best Graduating Student, Amazing Computer Training Technology, Obada Oko, Abeokuta (2008).

03. WORK EXPERIENCE

Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta, Ogun State	2018-till date
Assistant Lecturer (Environmental Microbiology option)	
Teaching of Microbiology courses and practical Coordinator	
Member, Microbiology Department Exams and Result committee	
Islamic Mission for Africa Model College, Ogun State	2015-2018
Biology Teacher	
Taught Senior Secondary School students Biology	
Coordinated Extracurricular activities	
Oyo State School of Hygiene, Eleyele, Ibadan, Oyo State	2012-2013
Lecturer	
• Lectured in the departments of Environmental Health and Food Hygier	ne as a National

- Lectured in the departments of Environmental Health and Food Hygiene as a National Youth Service Corps member (NYSC)
- Courses taught: Basic Microbiology, Environmental Microbiology, Pesticide Management and Pests Control.

04. SPECIAL ASSIGNMENTS

- Member, Board of Governors, Al Hudah Group of Schools, Ogun State (2016 till date).
- Member, Microbiology Students' Representative Assembly, Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta (2010-2012).

05. MEMBERSHIP OF PROFESSIONAL BODIES

Member, Turkish Society for Microbiology	2019
Member, EuroScience Open Forum	2018
Member, British Safety Council	2013

06. EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

Travelling and Sports

07. PUBLICATIONS

(a) INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCES

• Abibu, W.A., Yunusa, U.M., Bamigbade, G.B. and Olayinka, H.O. 2019. Animal Zoonoses: Will Africa ever win the fight? Delivered at the 3rd International Student Science Congress, Izmir Katip Celebi University, Izmir, Turkey.

(b) SEMINARS

- "Soil as a Reservoir of Deadly Human Microbial Pathogen" delivered at the Post-Graduate Laboratory, Department of Microbiology, Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta (June, 2015).
- "Animal Reservoir of Deadly Human Microbial Pathogen" delivered at the Undergraduate Laboratory, Department of Microbiology, Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta (April, 2012).

(c) WORKSHOP

Health, Safety and Environment conference for young scholars (2013).

(d) JOURNALS

Abibu, W.A. 2017. Microbial Dynamics and Biogas production during Single and Co-digestion of Cow dung and Rice husk. *Journal of Applied Environmental Research* 39 (2): 67 – 76.

Afolabi, O.R., Oloyede, R.A., **Abibu, W.A.** and Adeyanju, A. 2015. Microbial Safety of Polythene Packaged Sliced fruits sold in Abeokuta, South-West Nigeria. *Journal of Natural Sciences Research* 5 (13): 16-21.

Akintokun, A.K., **Abibu, W.A.** and Oyatogun, M.O. (in press). Isolation and Characterization of Microorganisms with Hydrolytic Profile during Anaerobic digestion and Biogas production from Cow dung and Rice husk. *Journal of Natural Sciences Research*.

Akintokun, A.K., Adams, A.O. and **Abibu**, **W.A**. (in press). Antifungal activities of Wood Ash extract of *Delonix regia* and *Mangifera indica* against selected fungal plant pathogens. *Journal of Applied Environmental Research*.

08. REFEREES

Prof. O.A. Akinloye

Dean, College of Biosciences,

Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta.

Dr (Mrs). O.B. Shittu

Acting Head, Department of Microbiology,

College of Biosciences,

Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta.